Department of

Community Investment

Redevelopment Commission Agenda ltem

DATE: August 11, 2016
FROM: David Relos, Economic Resources, /
SUBJECT: Ignition Park South AEP line removal / relocation funding request

To prepare Ignition Park South for development possibilities, this past year and a half
most utilities between Kemble and Scott streets have been removed and / or relocated,
as well as the streets and alleys vacated and the site rezoned to Light Industrial.

We now have a cost estimate from AEP for them to reroute some lines and remove the
remaining. AEP’s estimate is $33,000. Once AEP’s work is completed, AT&T and
Comcast will be able to come in and remove their lines, completing the utility removal in

this area.

Staff requests funding approval for AEP’s utility relocation / removal, in a not-to-exceed
of $50,000.

INTERNAL USE ONLY: Project Code:__10J021

Total Amount new/change (inc/dec) in budget:_$50,000 ; broken down by:
Acct # 324-1050-460-42.01

Going to BPW for Contracting? No Is this item ready to encumber now? Yes

Existing PO# Inc/Dec $
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